## University of Nebraska at Kearney

## OpenSPACES@UNK: Scholarship, Preservation, and Creative Endeavors

**Centennial Commission Minutes** 

Kearney Centennial Time Capsule

4-24-1973

## Centennial Commission Minutes - April 24, 1973

Kearney Centennial Commission

Follow this and additional works at: https://openspaces.unk.edu/kc-kcc-minutes

## **Recommended Citation**

Kearney Centennial Commission, "Centennial Commission Minutes - April 24, 1973" (1973). *Centennial Commission Minutes*. 11. https://openspaces.unk.edu/kc-kcc-minutes/11

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Kearney Centennial Time Capsule at OpenSPACES@UNK: Scholarship, Preservation, and Creative Endeavors. It has been accepted for inclusion in Centennial Commission Minutes by an authorized administrator of OpenSPACES@UNK: Scholarship, Preservation, and Creative Endeavors. For more information, please contact weissell@unk.edu.

Kearney Centennial Commission Meeting Tuesday, April 24, 1973 12:00 noon

-

Present: Philip Holmgren, Bill Jenson, Alice Howell, Kent Stadler, William Doran, Lorraine Langford, Gayle Grim, Sharon Knapp, Jane Smith, John Lowe, Pat Munro, Bob Hobbs, John Howard, and Robert Holtsman.

Mr. Robert Holtzman, our business manager from the Rogers Company, was introduced to the members attending the meeting.

The meeting opened with the teking of pictures of the executive committee and division chairmen for the souvenir booklet.

Mrs. Howell reported on the progress being made on the souvenir booklet. She passed around a copy of the cover and told what would be included in the booklet (pictures, list of contributors, fold-out map of Kearney today and yesterday).

Mr. Lowe reported on the talk and slide presentation he had given at Elm Creek. Discussion followed on the booklet being prepared for sale by the Hub. Our booklet will cost between \$2.50 and \$3. The plates will be sold at \$2, and they should be shipped this week.

Mrs. Langford reported on headquarters. More stationery is needed, and it was decided to order 2,000 for now with the Men's Participation Chairman corrected.

Mrs. Munro reported that the first promenade will be the 24th, with the caravan show being presented on June 14 promenade. The caravans will start the 19th of May. She also asked for names of couples to be responsible for the 15-minute programs on Thursday nights.

Mr. Stadler, Publicity Chairman, reported the first pamphlet is done and will be taken to headquarters for mailing. He also requested that the banks include them with their monthly statements. Five hundred window posters are printed and ready to distribute. He also plans to release the stock story again. Mr. Stadler raised the question of street decorations and discussion followed, with Mr. Holtzman expressing his feelings of approval on this matter. Mr. Stadler moved that we allow a select firm to come into Kearney to solicit business for decorations. Mrs. Langford seconded it. Voting followed, and the motion carried.

Mrs. Nowell suggested that a meeting be held for the various committees under special days, so the groups could have an exchange of ideas. This was discussed.

Mr. Holtzman reported his suggestions to the group. He suggested that a treasurer's report be included at each meeting, showing the money in the bank, money each division has allocated and has spent, etc. He requested names of the volunteer help working in the store for the next two weeks. Schedules were arranged for meeting times with the various members of the commission for the remainder of this week. Mr. Holtzman reemphasized that all expenses must be requisitioned for best accounting procedures. The deadlines for activities in the Spectacle Ticket Division and the need for immediate action was discussed.

The meeting adjourned at 1:20.

Respectfully submitted,

Synne nuce

Lynne Nuss